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Marguerite McLean 

From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com] 

Sent: Thursday, November 18,2010 4:39 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Electronic Filing I Docket 080677-El I FPL's Response to Robert H. Smith's M/lnspect & Examine Confidential 

Material 
Attachments: 11.18.10 FPL Response to R Smith's M.lnspect.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561 -304-5639 
jchhn.bUtlerCi?fDl.COm 

b. Docket No. 080677-E1 
In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document. (3 page pleading with certificate of service) 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power 8 Light Company's Response to Robert H. Smith's Motion to 
Inspect and Examine Confidential Material 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

John Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5639 
john . butler@fp!,cpm 

?he FPL Law Department is proud to be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Please think before you print1 

The information contained in this electronic message IS confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may be the subject of 
attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient. or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named 
recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If 
you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (305) 552-3922 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank you 

@OM - 
APA - 
ECK - 
CCL - 
RAD __ 
ssc - 
ADM - 
OPC 
CLK 

11/18/2010 



BEFOW THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

) 
) 

Docket No: 080677-E1 
Filed: November 18,2010 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S RESPONSE TO ROBERT H. SMITH’S 
MOTION TO INSPECT AND EXAMINE CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL 

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(7), Florida Administrative Code (“F.A.C.’’), Florida Power & 

Light Company (“FPL”) files this response to the November 8, 2010 motion by Robert H. Smith 

(the “Smith Motion”) to inspect and examine FPL’s Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings 

Surveillance Report (the “Provisional Forecast Report”), for which FPL requested confidential 

classification on October 18,2010. FPL is filing today a notice of withdrawal for its October 18, 

2010 confidentiality request. Because FPL is no longer claiming confidentiality for the 

Provisional Forecast Report, the Smith Motion is moot. 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President 

John T. Butler, Managing Attorney 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: (561) 691-7101 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By; /s/John 7: Butler 
John T. Butler 
Florida Bar No. 283479 

and General Counsel 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
electronically this 1 8Ih day of November, 2010, to the following: 

Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
Anna Williams, Esquire 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Jean Hartman, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
LBENNETT@,PSC.STATE.FL.US 
ANWlLLIAlilPSC.STATE.FL.US 
mbrown@,usc.state.fl .us 
JHARTMANk3PSC.STATE.FL.US 

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Attorneys for the Citizens of the State 
of Florida 
Kelly.iqZjlea.state.fl .us 
nicglolhlin.ioseohk3lea.state.fl.us 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire 
Jennifer L. Spina, Esquire 
Lisa M. Purdy. Esquire 
Lino Mendiola, Esquire 
Meghan Griffths, Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and 
Healthcare Association (“SFHHA”) 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
msundback@mdrewskurth.com - 
jsDina(iiandrewskurth.com 
1isauurdv~andrewskurth.com 
linomendiol@ndrewskurth.com 
meahanariffith@,aiidrewskurth.com 

Robert A. Sugarman, Esquire 
D. Marcus Braswell, Jr., Esquire 
c/o Sugarman & Susskind, P.A. 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33 134 
Attorneys for I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 
suaarman@,suaarmansusskind.com 
mbraswell(iilsuearmansusskind.com 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esquire 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation 
swicrhtG3wlaw.net 
jlaviaF4wlaw.net 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power Users 
Group (FIPUG) 
jmovlehilkanmlaw.com 
vkaufman63kagmlaw.com 



John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power Users 
Group (FPUG) 
imcwhirter@mac-1aw.com 

Stephen Stewart 
P.O. Box 12878 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
Qualified Representative for Richard Ungar 
timO,fiwrewrts.com 

Stephanie Alexander, Esquire 
Tripp Scott, P.A. 
200 West College Avenue, Suite 216 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for Association For Fairness In Rate 
Making (AFFIRM) 
sd@,triwscott.com 

Karen S. White, Civ USAF 
Allan Jungels, Capt, USAF 
Utility Litigation & Negotiation Team 
Staff Attorney 
AFLOAIJACL-ULTIF LONJACL-ULT 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-53 17 
Attorneys for the Federal Executive Agencies 
Karen.WhiW&v ndall.af.mil 
Allan.Juneels0.Wndall.af.mil 

Margaret-Ray Kemper, Esq. 
Ruden, McClosky, Smith, Schuster & Russell, 
P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorney for Associated Industries of Florida 
margaret-rav. kemuer@ruden.com 

*Not a Party 

Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Attorneys for the City of South Daytona, Florida 
bannstron z@,nm law.com 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
cecilia.bradlev@,mvfloridaleeai.com 

Tamela h e y  Perdue, Esquire 
Associated Industries of Florida 
516 North A d a m  Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
tDerdue63aif.com 

Barry Richard, Esq. 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
101 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company and 
FPL Employee Intervenors 
richardb@,~tlaw.com 

Robert H. Smith* 
11340 Heron Bay Blvd #2523 
Coral Springs, FL 33076-1629 
Zejrb@,vahoo.com 

By: /s/John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
Florida Bar No. 283479 


